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To: SizewellC
Subject: Request to Delay the Sizewell C DCO Examination, Interested Party Reference 20025942
Date: 07 April 2021 14:49:58

Good afternoon,

Waldringfield Parish Council (Interested Party reference 20025942) would urge PINS to delay the
start of the examination of the Sizewell C DCO until after the PINS decision on whether to accept
EDF’s change request (for 15 changes to the proposed development).

It is also crucial that Suffolk County Council is represented, which it will not be from 14th April
(the commencement of the purdah period), during the election period and until approximately
the end of May (when cabinet appointments are made).

In addition to Sizewell C, many Interested Parties will also be participating in examinations of
East Anglia One North and East Anglia Two. The cumulative effect will place an unacceptable
burden on participants and may disadvantage them.

Thank you for your consideration.

Yours faithfully,
Rebecca Todd, Parish Clerk — on behalf of Waldringfield Parish Council

Rebecea Todd, Parvish Clerke

Waldringfield Parish Council
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